F.No.NIX1/001/CEO.23/2021

National Internet Exchange of India

Sub: Approval from CEO for Bulk booking

i) It is decided that a written approval of CEO, NIXI is required if an individual
Registrant submit a request for registering more than two domains.

ii) In case a registered accredited company try to book domains more than 100 than

also a written approval of CEO, NIXI is required.

In case any Registrar is booking domains violating the above norms NIXI has right
to disallow/disconnect the domains booking under that category. A process may be
initiated for de-accreditation of such Registrar.

iii) Approval of CEO, NIXI will be provided within 24 hours of submission of the request

irrespective of weekly off/holiday.

A request for such domain may be submitted to ceo@nixi.in. ﬁ
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(Anil Kumar Jain)

CEO, NIXI

NIX| Website
' Registrars

Board of Directors, NIXI

Cc: GM(BD)/M® - for information please.



